ANNEXE 2

rd RE: Application for New Premises Licence - Co- Op, Farnborough Road, Farnham, Suuey
[ %Q Hathaway, Pete 10378 '
* fo: .

"Wallsgrove, Jon'
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Jon,
Thank you very much for your quick response

As you suggest I W|II forward this emajl to Waverley Borough Councﬂ conflrmlng we are now content Wlih the
. application. :

Kind regards
Pete

Pete Hathaway (Fin 10378)
Waverley Licensing Officer
-Surrey Police

PO Box 101

- GU19PE

Tel: 01483 639512
Fax: 01483 634853 _
e-mail: 10378@surrey.pnn.police.uk

————— Or:glnal Message----—

From: Wallsgrove, Jon [mailto:Jon. Wallsgrove@bllaw co.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 12:10 -

" To: Hathaway, Pete 10378 S a
SubJect RE: Appllcatlon for New Premises Licence Co- Op, Farnborough Road, Farnham, Surrey

v

Pete

These conditions are acdeptable to my client. | think it would make sense if you forward this email to the
licensing officer confirming that you have no representations on the basis that thls emall confirms the
conditions shoud be endorsed on the premises Ilcence if granted :

Kind Regards

Jon

Blake DDI: +44 (0)20 7814 5403 M;+44 (0Y7900 005840 B F: 08446203402 B E: JonWWallsgroveg@bllaw.co.uk
‘ ... Watchmaker Coutt, 33'St. John's Lane, London ECIM 4DB B T: +44 (0)20 74052000 M DX 53323 Clerkenwell
Lapthom  wwbllaweouk .
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% Please consider the environiment - think befare you print

From: Hathaway, Pete 10378, [ma[lto Hathawav10378@surrev prn. Dollce uk]
© Sent: 24 May 2011 10i44
- To: Wallsgrove, Jon ,
. Subject:-Application for New Premlses Licenca - Co-Op, Farnborough Road, Famham Surrey

Dear Mr Wallsgrove,

Application for a new Premises Licence at the Co-Op, 47-51 Farnborough Road, Farnham, Surrey

- | write further to our teléphone conversation of this morning.

. We currently have issues in the area of where the premises licence i is being apphed for.
These include issues regarding under age sales and thefts. of alcohol at other premises in the area and
seizure of alcohol from youngsters in the street, It also includes anti social behaviour.

- We would therefore like the following conditions incorporated into the operating schedule:

.-

- A comprehensive d1g1tal colour CCTV system will be msta]led at the premises. The

* system will be maintained and operational at all times the premises are open for business.
Video recordings shall be available for a minimum of 31-days and shall be made available
'to an authorised officer or police officer together with facilities for viewing. There will be
a capablhty to download to CD/DVD.

o Staff shall be trained in the basic law relating to the sale/supply of alcohol and written
records will be kept for inspection. This will include the law relating to both the sale and
the consumption of alcohol to persons under18 and the refusal of sale of alcohol to
persons who are drunk. There will be an ongoing training reglme with
refresher/reinforcement training at intervals of no more than six months. -

o The premises will operate a Challenge-25 policy and will only‘accépt p‘asspoi't, photo
- driving licence or ID cards bearing the PASS hologram as forms of identiﬁéation

.o Anunder age refusal book will be mamtamed and will be available for mspectlon by an .
authorised ofﬁcer '

"o Notices will be prommently d1splayed at pomt of sale detaﬂmg the restrictions on sales to
children. . _

«  Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made-available on request to an -
authorised officer of the Borough Council or the Police, which will record the followmg
* All crimes reported to the venue
All jections of pairons
Any incidents of disorder -
Any faults in the CCTV system :
‘ Any visit by a relevant authonty or emergency service

e o & & 8

I look forward to your reply
Kind regards

Pete
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Pete Hathaway (Fin 10378)
Waverley Licensing Officer
Surrey Police

PO Box 101

GU1 9PE

~ Tel: 01483 639512
Fax: 01483 634853 .
~e-mail: 10378@surrey.pnn.police.uk

Informatlon about this E-malil
This emall and any files or attachments with it are Intended solely for the use of the Indlvidual(s) or erganisatlon{s) to whom It
Is addressed.

It may contaln Information that Is confidenttal or sub}ect to legal and/dr professlonal privilege.

If you have recelved this emall In error please notlfy the sender and delete It Including any Files or attachments from your e-
mall account or computer.

Any oplnlons expressed Iy this emall are those of the Indlviduat and not necessarlly those of Surrey Pollcé.

Surrey Pollce monitor Incoming and outgolrig e-mall.

" Blake Lapthorn is an English Iaw rrm regu]ated by the Sollcators Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 witose rules can be accessed via
WWW.S13.0rg.uk, . ,

Thls email and any altachments are conﬁdenlla'l IegaIIy privileged and protecled by copyrlght If you are not the intended reciplent, dissemination .
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have recelved thls In error, please nofify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email :
compretely from your system. . . .

" Whers he content of this email Is personal or otherwise unconnecled w:lh the firm's or its chenls business, Blake Lapthorn ‘accepts no
re5p0n5|b|||ty or liability for such contenl.

Internet email may be susceptible 1o data corruption, |n'lercepllon and unaulhorlsed amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping
all outgolng email for viruses, we do not accept liabilty for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of
viruses.

A full Tist of our partners is available at all our offices.

Information about this E-mall
This emall and any files or attachments with It are Intended solely for the use of the Indlvldual(s) or organlsatlon(s) to whom Itls |
addressed,

It may contath Infermation that Is confidential or subject to legal and/or professional prlvllege '

If you have recelved this emall In error please notlfy the sender and delete It Including any files or attachments from your e mall account
or computer . .

Any oplnlons expréssed In this emall are those of the Individual and not necessarlly those of Surrey Police.,

Surrey Pollce monitor incoming.and outgoing e-mail.
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